Spintronics based on magnetic tunnel junctions

<u>Shiqemi Mizukami</u> WPI-AIMR, Tohoku University, Sendai, Japan

E-mail: mizukami@wpi-aimr.tohoku.ac.jp

Magnetic tunnel junctions consist of two magnetic electrodes separated by very thin insulating barrier, which exhibits the large magnetoresistance effect originating from a quantum mechanical spin asymmetry of an electronic structure of a magnetic layer and/or interface. In early days of research the magnetoresistance ratio is below 20% [1-2]. Through the discovery of MgO crystalline barrier [3,4], the highest magnetoresistance ratio is over 600% at room temperature [5]. Nowadays, magnetic tunnel junctions are one of the core devices in various spintronics applications, in particular magnetic memory and sensors.

Here, I will talk our recent research on magnetic tunnel junctions utilizing various kinds of functional materials, *e.g.*, magnetic tunnel junctions with hard magnets for high density magnetic random access memory applications [6,7], magnetic spin-valves with organic semiconductors [8,9]. Also, I would like to briefly mention possibilities to develop THz spintronics applications [10] and picotesla magnetic sensors for medical applications [11] using magnetic tunnel junctions.

These works were supported in part by Development of an infrastructure for normally-off computing technology project, ImPACT, S-Innovation project, and KAKENHI (Nano-Spin Conversion Science) in Japan.

[1] T. Miyazaki and N. Tezuka, J. Magn. Magn. Mater., 139, L231 (1995).

- [2] J. S. Moodera et al. Phys. Rev. Lett., 74, 3273 (1995).
- [3] S. Yuasa et al., Nat. Mater., 3, 868, (2004).
- [4] S. S. P. Parkin et al., Nat. Mater., 3, 862, (2004).
- [5] S. Ikeda et al., Appl. Phys. Lett., 93, 8, (2008).
- [6] Q. L. Ma, S. Mizukami et al. Phys. Rev. Lett., 112, 157202 (2014).
- [7] Q. L. Ma et al. Spin, 4, 1440024 (2014).
- [8] X. Zhang, S. Mizukami et al. Nat. Commun., 4, 1392 (2013).
- [9] X. Zhang et al., ACS applied materials & interfaces, 7, 4685 (2015).
- [10] S. Mizukami et al. Phys. Rev. Lett., 106, 117201 (2011).
- [11] S. Mizukami et al., in-preparation.

Shigemi Mizukami

Professor Device/System group, WPI-AIMR Tohoku University 2-1-1, Katahira , 980-8577, Sendai, Japan +81-22-217-6003 <u>mizukami@wpi-aimr.tohoku.ac.jp</u> http://www.wpi-aimr.tohoku.ac.jp/mizukami_lab/



Education

2001 Dr. Eng. in Applied Physics, Graduate School of Engineering, Tohoku University, Sendai, Japan

Professional Experience

2001 - 2004 Research Associate, College of Engineering, Nihon University
2005 - 2007 Lecturer, General Education, College of Engineering, Nihon University
2008 - 2010 Assistant Professor, WPI-AIMR, Tohoku University.
2011 - 2014 Associate Professor, WPI-AIMR, Tohoku University.
2014 - Professor, WPI-AIMR, Tohoku University.

Fields of Research

Spintronics, Applied Physics

Publications

- 1. Q. L Ma, X. M. Zhang, T. Miyazaki, S. Mizukami, Artificially engineered Heusler ferrimagnetic superlattice exhibiting perpendicular magnetic anisotropy", Sci. Rep. 5, 7863 (2015).
- Q. Ma, S. Mizukami et al., Abrupt Transition from Ferromagnetic to Antiferromagnetic of Interfacial Exchange in Perpendicularly Magnetized L10-MnGa/FeCo Tuned by Fermi Level Position, Phys. Rev. Lett. 112, 157202 (2014).
- 3. X. Zhang, S. Mizukami et al., Observation of a large spin-dependent transport length in organic spin valves at room temperature, Nature comm. 4, 1392 (2013)
- 4. S. Mizukami et al., Long-Lived Ultrafast Spin Precession in Manganese Alloys Films with a Large Perpendicular Magnetic Anisotropy, Phys. Rev. Lett. 106, 117201 (2011).
- 5. S. Mizukami, Y. Ando, T. Miyazaki, Effect of spin diffusion on Gilbert damping for a very thin permalloy layer in Cu/permalloy/Cu/Pt films, Phys. Rev. B 66, 104413 (2002).